
ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave. 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Phone 907-265-4467 

Fax 907-265-2439 
HopeM@akrr.com 

August 1, 2022 

Addendum Number 4 

ITB 22-41-209504 
Bridge 147.4 Pier Replacements 

This Addendum is being issued to provide information as follows: 

Question & Answers: 

1. Q: Will spiral weld pipe be acceptable for the piling?  It has been in the past and will 
shorten procurement time.
A: Spiral weld pipe is not acceptable at this time.

2. Q: Is it allowable to "No Bid" one or more alternate pile items if they can't be made in 
time or if a minimum order is vastly over the quantity required by this project?
A: "No bids" for additive alternatives are allowable.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Acknowledge receipt of this and all addenda in your firm’s Construction Bid Form (Form 395-
0121).  

Sincerely, 

Michele Hope 
Contract Administrator 
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